TEVERSAL SCHOOLS

By Lynn Henstock Teversal Heritage group

The earliest known school in the village was School House Cottage. Situated adjacent to the Manor Room it is shown on the 1840 tithe map. The school moved next door into the Manor Room at some time before 1878 and remained there until a new purpose built school was built on Pleasley Road.



The Manor Room and the adjacent Schoolhouse cottage as it is today



The school building in 1932

The new school building was opened by the Countess of Carnarvon on 12th February 1906. Land to build the new school was given by Lady Carnarvon and the cost of building

was £1351.17s.11d.

Elizabeth Clarke was headmistress in 1906 and following her retirement in 1931

she was succeeded by Hilda Anne Tucker who remained headmistress until 1956. The school finally closed in July 1957.

The school building was sold by auction in 1964 for £950 and was converted to two private dwellings



Teachers (early 1900's)



Schoolchildren in class of 1916



Harvest festival - late 1940's



Schoolchildren in class of 1957



Teversal school choir 1950



Schoolchildren in class of 1932



'Digging for Victory' at Greystones in 1918



Teachers circa 1940



Teversal schoolchildren - late 1940's



Lessons on the Manor Green 1939



Teachers in the 1940's